



## Dan Johnson, FMPC

### SENIOR CONSULTANT

Mobile 651-376-9960

Email [djohnson@gciconsultants.com](mailto:djohnson@gciconsultants.com)

#### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Engineering Technology  
St. Cloud State University, 1988

#### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dan Johnson is a Senior Consultant with GCI Consultants. He has over 30 years of field and laboratory experience in the evaluation of fenestration product and façade performance. He has worked on hundreds of projects from the design stages, inspection and testing of new construction to the forensic investigations of existing structures. In addition, he serves as a litigation support consultant and expert witness in disputes related to exterior wall, window and glazing system installation and performance.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 – Presents: Senior Consultant (GCI Consultants)

2013 – 2022: Regional Manager (Intertek – Building and Construction)

2005 – 2013: Regional Director (Architectural Testing, Inc.)

1990 – 2005: Laboratory Manager (Architectural Testing, Inc.)

1988 – 1990: Test Technician (Twin City Testing Corporation)

#### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Fenestration & Glazing Industry Alliance (FGIA)

ASTM International (ASTM)

Construction Specifications Institute (CSI)

Building Enclosure Council – Minnesota

Insulating Glass Certification Council (IGCC)

#### CERTIFICATIONS

FenestrationMasters Professional  
Certification (FMPC)

#### PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

Building Enclosures

Glazing Systems

Exterior Wall Systems

Waterproofing Systems

Water Leak Investigations